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Pursuant to Sections 2.1 and 2.2 of Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”) regulation

16 C.F.R. §§ 2.1 and 2.2, Bryan Cave LLP hereby submits this petition, on behalf of a client

concerned about deception in the weight loss industry, to investigate and, if warranted,

commence enforcement actions against Nutrisystem, Inc. (“Nutrisystem”) based upon the

deceptive advertising and marketing of its products in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade

Commission Act.

Executive Summary

Nutrisystem is no stranger to the FTC. In 1993 the Commission investigated the

company for a host of deceptive advertising practices which culminated in a comprehensive

order to ensure that the company did not misrepresent expected weight loss, misuse consumer

testimonials, or fail to disclose when the company paid websites that “rated” the company’s

weight loss systems. The Commission’s consent order was scheduled to expire in December of

2013.

Within weeks of the order’s scheduled sunset, and just in time for the 2014 diet season,

Nutrisystem launched a nationwide advertising campaign of a new weight loss program called

“Fast 5.” A year later Nutrisystem launched another advertising campaign of the product, but

this time rebranded it as “Fast 5+.” Commercials for Fast 5 / Fast 5+ have aired thousands of

times across the country and include a host of misrepresentations including:

 Unrealistic visualizations of dramatic weight loss,

 Claims that a consumer will lose up to 20 lbs. in as little as 7 weeks,

 Claims that a consumer will lose 5 lbs. in one week,

 Claims that a consumer will lose 1 inch off their waist in one week,

 Testimonials from consumers who did not use Fast 5 / Fast 5+,

 Testimonials from celebrities who did not use Fast 5 / Fast 5+,

 Mischaracterizations of Fast 5+ as a new product, and

 A lack of adequate disclosure on diet rating websites that they received compensation

from Nutrisystem.

To the extent that Nutrisystem has interpreted the scheduled sunset of its consent order as

license to mislead consumers, the FTC should consider initiating a proceeding in federal court to

permanently enjoin future deception.
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Discussion

I. Nutrisystem, Inc.

Nutrisystem nationally advertises and distributes weight loss programs under the

Nutrisystem brand name. Nutrisystem programs are sold through direct sales and a network of

consultants and paid affiliates. In 2013 (the last year for which information is available),

Nutrisystem grossed more than $358 million from the sales of its weight loss program. As the

company drives revenue in large part through direct to consumer advertising the company

invested over $95 million in marketing expenditures.

A. History of Deceptive Practices.

In 1993 the FTC issued an administrative complaint against Nutrisystem. Complaint, In

the Matter of Nutri/System, Inc., 116 F.T.C. 1408 (Dec. 22, 1993). Among other things, the FTC

alleged that:

(1) Nutrisystem misrepresented that consumers are typically successful in reaching
their weight loss goals, Id. at 1410 (para. 6),

(2) Nutrisystem misrepresented that consumers are typically successful in
maintaining weight loss long-term, Id. at 1410 (para. 6), and

(3) Nutrisystem failed to disclose material connections between itself and a company
that rated diet programs, Id. at 1415, 1416 (paras. 29-32).

B. 1993 FTC Consent Order.

Following the issuance of the complaint, Nutrisystem agreed to enter into a consent order

with the Commission. Consent Order, In the Matter of Nutri/System, Inc., 116 F.T.C. 1442

(hereinafter the “Consent Order”). Among other things, the Consent Order included the

following requirements:

Issue Section of Order Requirement

Typicality Para. A(1)(a)

Nutrisystem was prohibited from representing that any weight loss
achieved from Nutrisystem programs was typical unless the amount of
weight loss claimed was based upon a representative sample of the
participants of the entire program

Endorsements and
testimonials

Para (E)(1), (2)

Nutrisystem was required to include one of the following statements in
any advertisement that included an endorsement or testimonial:

(1) a statement that the weight loss depicted is not representative
of what participants generally achieve or
(2) the generally expected success for Nutrisystem customers.

Material connections with
endorsers and rating
websites

Order Para (O)
Nutrisystem was required to disclose the nature of any material
connection between the company and an endorser, including a rating
website.
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Pursuant to the FTC’s general policy statement on the duration of administratively filed consent

orders, the Consent Order was scheduled to sunset on December 22, 2013. See Policy Statement

Regarding Duration of Competition and Consumer Protection Orders, 60 Fed. Reg. 42569 (Aug.

16, 1995).

C. The Nutrisystem “Fast 5.”

On December 10, 2013, Nutrisystem announced the launch of a new weight loss program

under the name “Fast 5.” (Exhibit 1.) The company described Fast 5 as a “one-of-a-kind

introductory, patent pending” product which “provides customers early weight loss success.”

(Id.) The company also claimed that Fast 5 “promises a five-pound weight loss in the customer’s

first week . . .” (Id. (emphasis added).)

According to Nutrisystem, the Fast 5 weight loss program is composed of the following:

(1) specially selected meals for seven days,

(2) a dietary supplement called “Energ-ZINGTM” which the company claims
“boost[s] metabolism,” and

(3) a dietary supplement called “Craving CrusherTM” which the company claims
“fight[s] hunger” using a unique blend of fiber, protein, vitamins, and
antioxidants.

(Id.) Nutrisystem supported the launch of Fast 5 with an “extensive advertising and marketing

campaign . . . via multiplatform advertising, marketing and publicity campaigns featuring

Nutrisystem success stories and celebrity ambassadors . . . .” (Id.) Two examples of Fast 5

television commercials are attached as Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3. The only substantiation provided

for the promise that Fast 5 would cause a five-pound weight loss in one week was the statement

of Dr. Anthony Fabricatore – the clinical psychologist who heads Nutrisystem’s Research and

Development Team – that “a third-party’s clinical test, sponsored by Nutrisystem, supports the

effectiveness of Fast 5.” (Exhibit 1.)

On December 26, 2014, more than one year later, Nutrisystem again advertised the

“launch” of Fast 5, but this time Nutrisystem modified the name of the product to “Fast 5+.”

(Exhibit 4.) According to Nutrisystem the “+” indicates that a consumer would also lose 1 inch

off of their waistline in the first week:
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Although Nutrisystem advertised Fast 5+ as a new product that would be making its

“commercial debut on December 26 for Diet Season 2015,” the material components of Fast 5+

are the same as those of Fast 5 – i.e., one week of specially selected meals, the Energ-ZINGTM

dietary supplement, and the Craving CrusherTM dietary supplement. (Id.) As with the launch of

Fast 5 for the 2014 Diet Season, Fast 5+ was promoted using a large-scale national advertising

campaign which included at least seventeen television commercials airing more than 15,679

times.1 Nutrisystem provided the same substantiation for Fast 5+ as it did for Fast 5 – a

statement by Dr. Fabricatore that a “third party clinical test, sponsored by Nutrisystem, supports

the effectiveness of the Fast5TM kits.” (Id.)

II. The Fast 5 and Fast 5+ Advertising Campaigns.

As discussed below, the Fast 5 and Fast 5+ advertising campaigns use the same deceptive

practices that prompted the FTC’s initial investigation of the company in 1993.

A. Visual Depictions.

Nutrisystem uses “before” and “after” photos to demonstrate the physical transformation

that will purportedly occur after using Fast 5 for one week. The photos shown below speak for

themselves regarding the dramatic change promised by Nutrisystem. During the two second

transformation an announcer states that a consumer will “lose 5 lbs. your first week,” a message

that is also conveyed in large print on the screen:

1 Copies of television advertisements have been enclosed as Exhibits 5 – 21. Videos are designated by the
suffix “A.” A summary of statistics concerning each video, including the number of commercial airings based upon
information provided by iSpot.TV, are included with each exhibit and designated by the suffix “B.”
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Exhibit 5A at 0:10

Exhibit 5A at 0:12

Exhibit 5A at 0:13

(See also Exhibit 6A at 0:20; Exhibit 7A at 0:15.)
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A three-line fine-print footnote, partially obscured by a changing background, appears for

three seconds. The footnote states that the visual is a “dramatization” and that “results vary

depending on starting weight, adherence to the program and other factors.” (Exhibit 5A at 0:11.)

It is well accepted that before and after photographs or dramatizations “are essentially

performance claims” and should be “representative of the level of product efficacy that a

reasonable consumer can expect to achieve.” NAD Case No. 4432, In the matter of University

Medical Products USA, Inc. at 7 (Jan. 3, 2006). 16 C.F.R. § 255.2(b) (depictions of performance

should be representative of what consumers will generally achieve).

The footnote here is neither clear nor conspicuous given its size, short duration, and

placement over a shifting color pattern.2 See Lesley Fair, “Full Disclosure” (Sept. 23, 2014)

available at http://www.ftc.gov/news-events/blogs/business-blog/2014/09/full-disclosure

(summarizing Commission’s views concerning minimal requirements for effective disclosures).

Even if the footnote could be read and a consumer could see the words “dramatization” the fact

that the visual is dramatized does nothing to dispel the message that a consumer will see this

result in their own body if they use Fast 5 for a week. That message is clearly deceptive and

violates Section 5 of the FTC Act.

B. Claim That Consumers Will “Lose Up to 20 lbs.”

In November of 2014 Nutrisystem advertised that consumers who purchased Fast 5

would “lose up to 20 lbs. by New Year’s!”:

2 According to the television networks’ advertising guidelines a footnote of this type should be “on-screen”
for a minimum of 3 seconds for the first line of copy and at least one additional second for subsequent lines of copy
(i.e., 5 seconds for a 3-line disclaimer). See, e.g., NBC, Advertising Guidelines at 30 (2014); Fox Advertising
Guidelines at 24 (2013-2014). Nutrisystem displayed the disclosure for about half the amount of time required.
Furthermore, the size of a footnote disclosure should be sufficient to easily read at the distance that a consumer is
expected to sit from a television of the size on which it is being displayed (e.g., 6.7’ from a 32” screen). See
http://www.crutchfield.com/S-KhbnVDh0NEY/learn/learningcenter/home /TV_placement.html (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015). It is difficult to read Nutrisystem’s disclosure at normal speed when sitting inches from a computer screen –
it would be impossible to read it when sitting a normal distance from a television screen.
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(Exhibit 8A at 0:06; Exhibit 8C.) The video included a fine-print disclosure stating that

consumers can “[e]xpect to lose 5 lbs. in your first week and an average of 1-2 lbs. per week on

the program.” (Id.) The disclosure further states that the up-to claim is based upon “Customers

who tracked their weight online for 10-12 weeks reported losing an average of 16-19 lbs.” (Id.)

Nutrisystem’s purported substantiation raises several concerns.

First, the FTC has stated repeatedly that weight loss claims require “competent and

reliable scientific evidence” and has suggested that for quantified weight loss claims such

evidence should include an “adequate well-controlled human clinical” study. See, e.g.,

Stipulated Final Judgment, FTC v. Sensa Products LLC, Case No. 14-cv-72, at Section I (Jan. 8,

2014); Decision and Order, In the Matter of HealthyLifeSciences LLC at Section II (Oct. 24,

2014). The Commission has further indicated that a weight loss study should be (1) randomized,

(2) double-blinded, and (3) placebo controlled. Id. Reviewing self-reports of consumers online

of their weight loss progress is not a “clinical” study and fails to meet basic standards for reliable

evidence. In addition to not being random, blinded, or placebo controlled, self-reports are

unverified and subject to significant selection bias. Specifically consumers who experience

minimal or negative results are unlikely to report their progress or to continue the program.

Second, Nutrisystem’s self-reported online tracking data appears to contradict published

and peer-reviewed research concerning Nutrisystem. Specifically US News and World Report

asked a nationally recognized panel of experts in diet, nutrition, obesity, food psychology,

diabetes, and heart disease to review the science and research supporting Nutrisystem. Their

summary of published academic research indicates that consumers lost on average 0.9 lbs. per

week in one study (i.e., 22 pounds in six months), 1 lb. per week in another study (i.e., 12 pounds

in 3 months), and 1.16 lbs. per week in a third study (i.e., 14 pounds in 12 weeks). (See Exhibit

22 at 2-3.) If correct, this suggests that the results of the self-reported study, which showed

weight loss of 1.6 lbs. per week (i.e., 16 lbs. in 10 weeks or 19 lbs. in 12 weeks), are significantly

greater than the weight loss reported from general research of Nutrisystem’s programs.

Third, even if Nutrisystem could substantiate that a consumer will lose an average of 1.6

lbs. per week, in order to lose 20 lbs. by New Year’s a consumer would have had to start using

Nutrisystem before October 6, 2014 (i.e., 12 and a half weeks before the New Year).

Nutrisystem, however, aired the advertisement more than 380 times after October 6, 2014.

(Exhibit 8C.) Indeed the advertisement was aired as late as November 10, 2014 – airing 11 times
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on that day alone. (Id.) In order for consumers who saw the advertisement on November 10,

2014, to lose 20 lbs. they would need to lose an average of 2.8 lbs. per week every week until

New Year’s day (i.e., 20 lbs. in 7 weeks). This far exceeds the amount of weight loss supported

by even Nutrisystem’s unverified study.3

Fourth, the Commission has indicated that it believes that “when marketers use the phrase

‘up to’ in claims about their products, many consumers are likely to believe that they will

achieve the maximum ‘up to’ results.” Press Release, FTC Report: Many Consumers Believe

“Up To” Claims Promise Maximum Results (June 29, 2012) available at

http://www.ftc.gov/news-events/press-releases/2012/06/ftc-report-many-consumers-believe-

claims-promise-maximum-results. As discussed above there is no evidence that most – or even

half – of consumers who saw the advertisement would experience a 20 lb. weight loss by New

Year’s. Indeed, more than half of the advertisements aired after October 6, 2014, giving

consumers little time to achieve the represented results. (Exhibit 8C.)4

Based upon these concerns, there are serious questions concerning the sufficiency of

Nutrisystem’s prior substantiation that should warrant further FTC investigation.

C. Claim That Consumers Will Lose 5 lbs. In One Week.

A core claim in all of Nutrisystem’s Fast 5 and Fast 5+ advertisements is that consumers

will “lose 5 lbs.” during their first week:

(continued on following page)

3 On December 1, 2014, Nutrisystem also aired a commercial claiming that consumers could lose “up to 15
lbs. by New Year’s” (i.e., 15 lbs. in four weeks). (Exhibit 15C.) In order for consumers who saw that advertisement
to obtain the represented loss they would need to lose almost 4 lbs. per week for four consecutive weeks. (Id.)
4 Nutrisystem’s “up to” claim would also have violated the 1993 Consent Order insofar as the order
prohibited Nutrisystem from representing typical weight loss unless the amount of weight lost on the program was
based upon a representative sample of all participants using Fast 5 and Fast 5+. See 1993 Consent Order at Para.
A(1)(a). Nutrisystem provides no indication that the self-reported online tracking data upon which it relied is
representative of all participants of Fast 5 or Fast 5+.
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(Exhibit 2 at 0:01; Exhibit 3 at 0:13; Exhibit 10A at 0:27; Exhibit 9A at 0:08; Exhibit 11A at

0:24; Exhibit 12A at 0:17; Exhibit 13A at 0:10; Exhibit 14A at 0:35; Exhibit 6A at 0:13; Exhibit

7A at 0:14, 0:57; Exhibit 15A at 0:19; Exhibit 16A at 0:12; Exhibit 17A at 0:11; Exhibit 18A at

0:25; Exhibit 8A at 0:06, 0:55; Exhibit 5A at 0:13, 0:50; Exhibit 19A at 0:10; Exhibit 20A at

0:29; Exhibit 21A at 0:25.)5

While the claim states that all consumers will lose 5 lbs. in their first week on the

program, a fine-print disclosure at the bottom of each advertisement indicates that “Results vary

depending on starting weight and program adherence.” Id. The disclosure strongly suggests that

Nutrisystem does not possess substantiation sufficient to show that a loss of 5 lbs. is

“representative of what consumers will generally achieve.” See 16 C.F.R. 255.2(b) (indicating,

in the context of an endorsement, that consumers are likely to understand a quantified weight

loss claim as indicating that the amount represented is typical of what customers are likely to

achieve).6 Based upon the disclosure, Nutrisystem’s prior substantiation warrants further

investigation by the FTC.

5 Some versions of the advertisement state that consumers will “lose 5 lbs. in your first week or your money
back guaranteed.” (See, e.g., Exhibit 10A at 27.) While the inclusion of the guarantee language might be
understood by some consumers as providing them with a special benefit, or demonstrating the confidence of the
company that all consumers will lose 5 lbs., Nutrisystem provides a money back guarantee to all new customers
regardless of whether they do, or do not, experience weight loss. See
http://www.nutrisystem.com/jsps_hmr/guarantee/index.jsp (last viewed Jan. 20, 2015). Implying that only
consumers who fail to lose 5 lbs. in their first week may receive a refund is itself deceptive.
6 This claim would also have violated the 1993 Consent Order insofar as the order prohibited Nutrisystem
from representing typical weight loss unless the amount of weight lost on the program was based upon a
representative sample of the program at issue. See 1993 Consent Order at Para. A(1)(a). Nothing in the
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D. Claim That Consumers Will Lose 1 Inch Off Their Waist In One Week.

A second claim present in almost all of Nutrisystem’s Fast 5+ advertisements is that the

consumer will lose “1 inch off [their] waist” during the first week of using the program:

(Exhibit 9A at 0:08; Exhibit 11A at 0:24; Exhibit 12A at 0:17; Exhibit 13A at 0:10; Exhibit 14A

at 0:35; Exhibit 6A at 0:22; Exhibit 7A at 0:16, 0:57.)

This claim also contains a fine-print disclosure that “results vary depending on starting

weight and program adherence” again suggesting that Nutrisystem does not possess

substantiation that a loss of 1 inch is representative of what most consumers achieve.

Like all food and dietary supplement based weight loss programs, the Fast 5 / Fast 5+

programs are not designed to target a specific area of the body for weight reduction. As a result

there is no reason to believe that even if a consumer were to lose 5 lbs. of weight in one week the

weight would come from the consumer’s waist. While there is no scientific correlation between

overall weight loss and reduction in pant size or waistline, the generally accepted estimate is that

a 1 inch reduction in pant size correlates to an overall weight loss of 10 pounds. See Maggie

Vink, How Many Pounds Do I Need to Lose to Go Down One Pant Size? (Dec. 18, 2013)

available at http://www.livestrong.com/article/340590-how-many-pounds-do-i-need-to-lose-to-

go-down-one-pant-size/.7 Again, Nutrisystem’s fine-print disclosure suggests that they lack

sufficient substantiation for this claim in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act.

advertisement or the disclosure indicates that this claim was based upon data taken from a representative sample of
all consumers who purchased Fast 5 or Fast 5+.
7 Nutrisystem’s “1 inch” claim would also have violated the 1993 Consent Order insofar as the order
prohibited Nutrisystem from representing typical weight loss unless the amount of weight lost on the program was
based upon a representative sample of all participants Fast 5 and Fast 5+. See 1993 Consent Order at Para. A(1)(a).
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E. Consumer Testimonials.

The Fast 5 and Fast 5+ campaigns rely heavily on testimonials from consumers who

proclaim the total amount of weight they claim to have lost when using the program. For

example, in one commercial after Fast 5 is introduced and an announcer states that consumers

will “lose 5 lbs. in your 1st week!” five testimonialists are introduced – Cory, Erin, Jessica,

Kathy, and Sammy. Each testimonialist describes the amount of weight she lost while standing

next to a “before” picture as shown below:

“Cory” “Erin”

“Jessica” “Kathy”

“Sammy”

(Exhibit 19A.) In a fine print disclosure that is barely noticeable and nearly unreadable,

Nutrisystem indicates that none of the testimonialists actually used Fast 5 and that their weight
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loss was related to a “prior Nutrisystem program” that is not the subject of the advertisement.

(See, e.g., Exhibit 19A at 0:16.)

A reasonable consumer would assume that endorsers who describe their weight loss,

before, after, and during a discussion of Fast 5 did, in fact, use the Fast 5 program. As the FTC

has made clear in its Guides Concerning the Use of Endorsements and Testimonials in

Advertising (the “Endorsement Guides”) an endorser “must have been a bona fide user” of a

product “at the time the endorsement was given” and an advertiser may only “run the

advertisement . . . as long as it has good reason to believe the endorser remains a bona fide user

of the product.” 16 C.F.R. 255.1(c). As shown in the table below, using testimonialists who

never used the Fast 5 / Fast 5+ product is endemic in most of Nutrisystem’s advertisements:

Exhibit
Testimonialist Spotlighted

Who Did Not Use Fast 5 / Fast 5+

Exhibit 21A

“Sami”

“Audrey,”

“Cory,”

“Erin”

Exhibit 2 “Michelle”

Exhibit 3 “Kathy”

Exhibit 12A
“Cory”

“Erin”

Exhibit 15A “Michelle”

Exhibit 16A “Jason”

Exhibit 8A
“Michelle”

“Erin”

Exhibit 5A “Jason”

Spotlighting endorsers who talk about weight loss in conjunction with a weight loss

program that they never used is per se deceptive.

Even if the endorsers had used the product advertised (and they did not), consumers are

likely to believe that the total weight lost by each endorser is typical of what they will achieve by

purchasing Fast 5 / Fast 5+. The FTC specifically explained in the Endorsement Guides that
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If . . . the advertisement simply features “before” and “after” pictures of a women
who says “I lost 50 pounds in 6 months with WeightAway,” the ad is likely to
convey that her experience is representative of what consumers will generally
achieve. Therefore, if consumers cannot generally expect to achieve such results,
the ad should clearly and conspicuously disclose what they can expect to lose in
the depicted circumstances (e.g., “most women who use WeightAway for six
months lose at least 15 pounds”).

16 C.F.R. 255.2 Example 4.

In this case even if consumers could read the fine print disclosure (and they could not) the

only disclosure concerning typical results is that the consumer should “expect to lose 1-2 lbs. per

week.” (See, e.g., Exhibit 19A at 0:55.) As a result, consumers are provided with two separate,

but related, claims: (1) the amount of the testimonialist’s overall weight loss, and (2) the speed at

which consumers should expect to lose that amount of weight. Contrary to the FTC’s

recommendation, Nutrisystem does not affirmatively disclose the total weight that consumers

generally lose when using the system.8

Nutrisystem’s failure to use endorsers who actually used the advertised product and

failure to disclose whether an endorser’s total weight loss is typical, are all deceptive practices

and in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act.

F. Celebrity Testimonials.

Nutrisystem uses three celebrity endorsers to promote Fast 5 and Fast 5+: Marie Osmond

(singer and actress), Melissa Joan Hart (actress), and Dan Marino (former NFL quarterback). In

video advertisements each celebrity talks about the amount of weight they lost when using

Nutrisystem’s products. Like the consumer testimonials, the endorsements are given in the

context of an advertisement that discusses Fast 5, or Fast 5+, before, and after, the celebrity

speaks. For example, in Exhibit 13A Marie Osmond begins by asking consumers if they would

like to “lose 5 lbs. your first week plus 1 inch off your waist?” (Exhibit 13A at 0:05.) Seconds

later Marie Osmond states “I am Marie and I lost 50 lbs. on Nutrisystem.” (Exhibit 13A at 0:23.)

8 The use of consumer testimonials would also have violated the 1993 Consent Order’s requirement that
Nutrisystem affirmatively state, in the context of any consumer endorsement, either that the weight loss depicted is
not representative of what participants generally achieve or the generally expected success for Nutrisystem
customers. See 1993 Consent Order at Para. E(1)(2). As discussed above, Nutrisystem did neither.
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As with the consumer testimonials, the net effect of the advertising is to imply that each

celebrity used Fast 5 or Fast 5+ to accomplish their weight loss despite fine-print disclosures that

the celebrities have not actually used either product. (See, e.g., Exhibit 13A at 0:21.)9

Nutrisystem’s use of celebrity endorsers who have not used the advertised product, and

failure to clearly and conspicuously disclose that fact, is deceptive and in violation of Section 5

of the FTC Act.

G. Deceptive Claim That Product Is “New.”

Nutrisystem’s marketing is designed to imply that “Fast 5+” is a new product that was

just released in the winter of 2014 by Nutrisystem. Among other things, Nutrisystem made

express claims that Fast 5+ had just “launched” nationwide:

Examples of “Nationwide Launch” Advertising

Exhibit 9A at 0:01, 0:06 Exhibit 11A at 0:23

9 The celebrity endorsement would also violate the 1993 Consent Order’s requirement that Nutrisystem
affirmatively state, in the context of any endorsement, that the weight loss depicted is not representative of what
participants generally achieve or the generally expected success for Nutrisystem customers. See 1993 Consent
Order at Para. E(1)(2). In the example provided Nutrisystem did not state that a total loss of 50 lbs. is not
representative of what participants generally achieve, and did not state the total weight loss that participants should
generally expect from the program.
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(See also Exhibit 12A at 0:15; Exhibit 13A at 0:09; Exhibit 14A at 0:28; Exhibit 7A at 0:11).

Contrary to these assertions, Fast 5+ appears to be substantively identical to Fast 5 – a product

that had already had a “nationwide launch” in 2013. (Exhibit 1.) Indeed the only difference

between Fast 5 and Fast 5+ appears to be the addition of an advertising claim (i.e., that

consumers will lose 1 inch from their waist in one week).

Implying that a product which has been on the market for over a year is new or recently

launched is a deceptive practice in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act.

III. Continued Failure To Adequately Disclose Material Connections On Diet Rating
Websites.

One of the original allegations asserted by the FTC against Nutrisystem in 1993 was that

Healthline Magazine published an article entitled “Rating the Diets” which ranked Nutrisystem

as the “#1” dieting program, and that Nutrisystem failed to adequately disclose the fact that it

had paid a “sponsorship fee” for the promotion and distribution of the magazine. 116 F.T.C. at

1415 (paras. 28-31). According to the FTC, the fact that the magazine received compensation

from Nutrisystem “would be material to consumers in their purchase decisions regarding the diet

program” and, as such, the failure to adequately disclose the payment was deceptive. Id. (para.

32.)

Currently two websites – DietStories.com (“Diet Stories”) and TopDietReview.com

(“Top Diet Review”) – publish a ranking of diet programs. (Exhibits 23A and 24A.) The

websites do not indicate who owns, or controls, the pages; furthermore both sites utilize a

privacy protection service to shield their domain name registration so that a consumer cannot

identify the company that owns the domain by conducting a “whois” search.10 The only

indication of the websites’ affiliations is a small JPG sandwiched half-way down the left column

and immediately above an advertising banner that states in grey colored, densely-spaced font that

“dietstories.com [topdietreview.com] is a paid affiliate of Nutrisystem, Inc.”

Diet Stories and Top Diet Review publish consumers’ reviews and rankings that purport

to summarize votes for, or against, diet programs. Perhaps not surprisingly, both sites provide

the highest ranking to Nutrisystem:

10 According to their domain registrations, Diet Stories utilizes the “WhoIsGuard” privacy protection service,
and Top Diet Review utilizes the “Proxy Service, Inc.” privacy protection service.
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Given that both of the websites lack transparency, it is difficult to determine if the rankings,

votes, or reviews are false or deceptive. Nonetheless, the following facts raise concern:

1. Number of votes cast for Nutrisystem. Nutrisystem received 54,709 favorable votes on
one of the websites. (Exhibit 24A.) This is significantly greater than the number of
votes cast for other well-known weight loss products. For example, Nutrisystem
received 17x more votes than Weight Watchers®. (Id.)

2. Votes do not correlate to the quantity of consumer reviews. Although Nutrisystem
received 54,681 votes on one site it only received 277 written reviews. (Exhibit 24A.)
On the other site, Nutrisystem received 17,213 votes, but only received 132 reviews.
(Exhibit 23A.)

3. Negative reviews of other weight loss programs refer consumers to Nutrisystem. A
significant number of the negative reviews posted on Diet Stories about other weight
loss programs endorse Nutrisystem or indicate that the consumer intends to switch to
Nutrisystem. For example, among the bottom four weight loss programs listed on the
site:

 30% of the negative reviews for Weight Watchers® specifically endorse
Nutrisystem as an alternative (Exhibit 23D at Review Nos. 6, 56, 60, 61,
and 64),

 20% of the negative reviews for AtkinsTM specifically endorse
Nutrisystem (Exhibit 23E at Review No. 9),
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 10% of the negative reviews for Jenny Craig® specifically endorse
Nutrisystem (Exhibit 23C at Review Nos. 29, 43, 46, 49, 51, 55, 58, 64,
69, 77, 84, 85, 90, 125, 126, 129, 131, 175, 177, and 182), and

 5% of the negative reviews for AlliTM endorse Nutrisystem (Exhibit 23F at
Review Nos. 4 and 37).

4. No link provided to some competing diet programs. When a user clicks for a description
about Nutrisystem they are provided with a link to the Nutrisystem website. Conversely
when a user clicks for a description about the bottom four weight loss programs either no
link is provided (See Weight Watchers® page at Exhibit 23(c); AlliTM page at Exhibit
23E), or what purports to be a link to the program’s “official site” takes you to the wrong
page or a competitor’s program. For example, a consumer that clicks on the link to
Jenny Craig is redirected to BistroMD (http://www.dietstories.com/jenny-craig-
reviews.html?vos (link last tested Jan. 23, 2015)) and a consumer that clicks on the link
to AtkinsTM is redirected to Barnes & Noble’s webpage to purchase a book about the
program and is not directed to the website for Atkins Nutritionals, Inc.
(http://www.dietstories.com/atkins-diet-reviews.html?vos (link last tested Jan. 23,
2015)).

Perhaps most concerning is the fact that the websites’ purported summaries of the diet

programs do not appear to match the quantity of positive and negative consumer reviews. For

example, Diet Stories summarized Nutrisystem’s reviews positively and Weight Watcher’s

reviews negatively when both programs had roughly the same proportion of positive reviews.

Similarly although Weight Watchers® purportedly received almost 65% positive reviews and

AlliTM purportedly received only 2% positive reviews, both systems received a similar

“summary” on the website. Indeed the only commonality among the statistics and summaries for

the bottom four ranked companies is that each summary recommends that consumers try

Nutrisystem:

Program
Percentage of

Positive Reviews
Summary on Diet Stories

Nutrisystem
(Ranked #1)

68.18% (90 of 132)

Jenny Craig®
(Ranked #11)

11% (25 of 233)

Weight Watchers®
(Ranked #12)

65.67% (44 of 67)

AtkinsTM

(Ranked #13)
57.89% (11 of 19)

AlliTM

(Ranked #14)
2% (1 of 47)
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Exhibits
Referenced in Petition

Exhibit Source of Exhibit Description

Exhibit 1 http://www.snl.com/IRWe
bLinkX/file.aspx?IID=408
9088&FID=21174302&pri
ntable=1 (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

December 10, 2013, Nutrisystem Press Release Concerning Fast 5

Exhibit 2 https://www.youtube.com/
watch?v=no7SqR76rE4
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Commercial 'Michelle'

Exhibit 3 https://www.youtube.com/
watch?v=dQYxpiVkQBs
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Commercial, ‘Kathy’

Exhibit 4 http://www.snl.com/IRWe
bLinkX/file.aspx?IID=408
9088&FID=26727054&pri
ntable=1 (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

December 26, 2014, Nutrisystem Press Release Concerning Fast 5+

Exhibit 5A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7Cr
G/nutrisystem-six-pack-
attack-kit-featuring-dan-
marino (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Six Pack Attack Kit TV Spot Featuring Dan Marino

Exhibit 5B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7Cr
G/nutrisystem-six-pack-
attack-kit-featuring-dan-
marino (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

iSpotTV summary of statistics: Nutrisystem Six Pack Attack Kit TV Spot Featuring Dan Marino

Exhibit 6A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7F6
o/nutrisystem-fast-5-kit-
everyone-has-a-number-
feat-dan-marino (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ Kit TV Spot, 'Everyone Has a Number' Feat. Dan Marino

Exhibit 6B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7F6
o/nutrisystem-fast-5-kit-
everyone-has-a-number-
feat-dan-marino (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV summary of statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ Kit TV Spot, 'Everyone Has a Number' Feat.
Dan Marino

Exhibit 7A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7F5
L/nutrisystem-fast-5-kit-
no-more-excuses-
featuring-dan-marino (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ Kit TV Spot, 'No More Excuses' Featuring Dan Marino

Exhibit 7B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7F5
L/nutrisystem-fast-5-kit-
no-more-excuses-
featuring-dan-marino (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary of Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ Kit TV Spot, 'No More Excuses' Featuring
Dan Marino

Exhibit 8A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7Cr
e/nutrisystem-lose-weight-
just-in-time-for-the-
holidays (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Lose Weight Just In Time For the Holidays'

Exhibit 8B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7Cr
e/nutrisystem-lose-weight-
just-in-time-for-the-
holidays (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary of Statistics: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Lose Weight Just In Time For the
Holidays'
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Exhibit Source of Exhibit Description

Exhibit 8C iSpotTV Schedule of TV Airings: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Lose Weight Just In Time For the Holidays'

Exhibit 9A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7FT
W/nutrisystem-fast-5-kit-
lose-weight-fast (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ Kit TV Spot, 'Lose Weight Fast'

Exhibit 9B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7FT
W/nutrisystem-fast-5-kit-
lose-weight-fast (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary of Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ Kit TV Spot, 'Lose Weight Fast'

Exhibit 10A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7M
zM/nutrisystem-numi-
healthy-featuring-marie-
osman (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem NuMi TV Spot, 'Healthy' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 10B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7M
zM/nutrisystem-numi-
healthy-featuring-marie-
osman (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem NuMi TV Spot, 'Healthy' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 11A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7He
J/nutrisystem-fast-5-lori
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ TV Spot, 'Lori'

Exhibit 11B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7He
J/nutrisystem-fast-5-lori
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ TV Spot, 'Lori'

Exhibit 12A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7H
LT/nutrisystem-fast-5-
nothing-like-it-featuring-
marie-osmond (last viewed
Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ TV Spot, 'Nothing Like It' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 12B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7H
LT/nutrisystem-fast-5-
nothing-like-it-featuring-
marie-osmond (last viewed
Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ TV Spot, 'Nothing Like It' Featuring Marie
Osmond

Exhibit 13A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7H
VM/nutrisystem-fast-5-
lose-an-inch-ft-marie-
osmond-dan-marino (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ TV Spot, 'Lose an Inch' Ft. Marie Osmond, Dan Marino

Exhibit 13B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7H
VM/nutrisystem-fast-5-
lose-an-inch-ft-marie-
osmond-dan-marino (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5+ TV Spot, 'Lose an Inch' Ft. Marie Osmond, Dan
Marino

Exhibit 14A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7F6
a/nutrisystem-fast-5-
nationwide-launch-
featuring-marie-osmond
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Nationwide Launch' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 14B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7F6
a/nutrisystem-fast-5-
nationwide-launch-
featuring-marie-osmond
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Nationwide Launch' Featuring Marie
Osmond

Exhibit 15A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7W
Ro/nutrisystem-holiday-
season-ft-melissa-joan-
hart-marie-osmond (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Holiday Season' Ft. Melissa Joan Hart, Marie Osmond

Exhibit 15B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7W
Ro/nutrisystem-holiday-
season-ft-melissa-joan-
hart-marie-osmond (last
viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Holiday Season' Ft. Melissa Joan Hart, Marie
Osmond
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Exhibit Source of Exhibit Description

Exhibit 15C iSpotTV Schedule of TV Airings: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Holiday Season' Ft. Melissa Joan Hart, Marie
Osmond

Exhibit 16A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7zw
c/nutrisystem-fast-5-
huddle-up-featuring-dan-
marino (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Huddle Up' Featuring Dan Marino

Exhibit 16B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7zw
c/nutrisystem-fast-5-
huddle-up-featuring-dan-
marino (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Huddle Up' Featuring Dan Marino

Exhibit 17A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7zL
v/nutrisystem-lori-and-
oscar (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Lori & Oscar'

Exhibit 17B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7zL
v/nutrisystem-lori-and-
oscar (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Lori & Oscar'

Exhibit 18A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7zL
t/nutrisystem-back-in-the-
pictures-featuring-marie-
osmond (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Back in the Pictures' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 18B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7zL
t/nutrisystem-back-in-the-
pictures-featuring-marie-
osmond (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem TV Spot, 'Back in the Pictures' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 19A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7jlr/
nutrisystem-fast-5-
smoothies-eat-what-you-
love (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 Smoothies TV Spot, 'Eat What You Love'

Exhibit 19B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7jlr/
nutrisystem-fast-5-
smoothies-eat-what-you-
love (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5 Smoothies TV Spot, 'Eat What You Love'

Exhibit 20A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7lU
3/nutrisystem-fast-5-glam-
ma-featuring-marie-
osmond (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Glam-Ma' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 20B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7lU
3/nutrisystem-fast-5-glam-
ma-featuring-marie-
osmond (last viewed Jan.
20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Glam-Ma' Featuring Marie Osmond

Exhibit 21A http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7lEt
/nutrisystem-fast-5-
summer-body (last viewed
Jan. 20, 2015)

Commercial Video: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Summer Body'

Exhibit 21B http://www.ispot.tv/ad/7lEt
/nutrisystem-fast-5-
summer-body (last viewed
Jan. 20, 2015)

iSpotTV Summary Statistics: Nutrisystem Fast 5 TV Spot, 'Summer Body'

Exhibit 22 http://health.usnews.com/b
est-diet/nutrisystem-diet
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

U.S. News & World Report: Nutrisystem Diet Ranking

Exhibit 23A http://www.dietstories.com
/ (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015)

DietStories.com: Diet Program Rankings

Exhibit 23B http://www.dietstories.com
/nutrisystem-reviews.html

DietStories.com: Nutrisystem written reviews
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Exhibit Source of Exhibit Description

(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)
Exhibit 23C http://www.dietstories.com

/jenny-craig-reviews.html
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

DietStories.com: Jenny Craig® written reviwes

Exhibit 23D http://www.dietstories.com
/weight-watchers-
reviews.html (last viewed
Jan. 20, 2015)

DietStories.com: Weight Watcher® written reviews

Exhibit 23E http://www.dietstories.com
/atkins-diet-reviews.html
(last viewed Jan. 20, 2015)

DietStories.com: AtkinsTM written reviews

Exhibit 23F http://www.dietstories.com
/alli-diet-pills-reviews.html

DietStories.com: AlliTM written reviews

Exhibit 24A http://www.topdietreview.
com/ (last viewed Jan. 20,
2015)

TopDietReview.com: Diet Program Rankings


